SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes

Minutes of the proceedings of a meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee held on 20 April 2011, in Committee Room 2, The Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby, commencing at 10:00 am.

PRESENT:

Councillor Mrs D White Councillor R Sweeting Councillor Mrs P Mackay

OFFICERS:

Kelly Hamblin Solicitor

Tim Grogan -Leanne Cleaver -Wayne Palmer -Licensing Enforcement Officer **Democratic Services Officer**

Principal Environmental Health Officer

ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT:

Mr Tonu Vaks Mr Stuart Hoare

Public: 0

1. INTRODUCTIONS

The Chairman introduced herself and the other Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

For the benefit of all present, the Solicitor introduced the officers present and summarised the Hearings Procedure, as appended to the agenda.

3. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR HILLIAM AND MONK FRYSTON CRICKET CLUB

In attendance and entitled to speak on this application were:

Mr Tonu Vaks, the applicant and Mr Stuart Hoare, solicitor and Mr Holbrook, residents of Hilliam Common Lane, objector.

Tim Grogan (Licensing Enforcement Officer) gave a summary of his report. He advised that the application was for a Premises Licence that sought the determination of the Licensing Sub Committee where relevant representations had been received.

The applicant proposes to operate as a responsible and effective manager of the premises in order to promote the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Enforcement Officer outlined the decision options open to the Committee together with options available for possible appeals.

Councillors and Mr Holbrook directed questions to the Licensing Enforcement Officer on the summary of his report.

Mr Vaks outlined the reasons for the application of a Premises Licence.

Councillors, the Licensing Enforcement Officer, Principal Environmental Health Officer and Mr Holbrook questioned the applicant on the information submitted.

Mr Palmer (Environmental Health Officer) outlined the conditions imposed on the application by Environmental Health and told the Sub-Committee.

Mr Holbrook outlined his objections to the application.

The Chair confirmed with all parties that they had had a fair hearing.

The Sub Committee adjourned to debate their decision.

Resolved:

That the license application be granted, subject to the following conditions being attached to the licence:

- That noise from amplified and non amplified music, singing and speech from regulated entertainment at the premises (between 23:00 to 07:00) shall not be audible inside habitable rooms of noise sensitive properties in the vicinity.
- That no external doors and windows to the room(s) where regulated entertainment is being provided shall be open during the course of entertainment, other than for normal access and egress.
- That prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers and staff to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.
- All external areas of the premises (beer gardens, patios, etc) must not be used by customers between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00.
- That the disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles shall not take place between the hours of 23.00 and 07.00.

The Sub Committee also imposed the following conditions:

- To become a member of the local pub watch scheme
- To ensure that the contact details for the Designated Premises Supervisor are clearly displayed.

The decision notice confirming the details of the granting of the Licensing application is to be issued and published on the Selby District Council website.

The meeting closed at 11.35am